





Davip W. Farrar HoOUSE CONGREGATIONAL PARSONAGE

Located next to the Old Academy, the
David W. Farrar house is an excellent
example of the Greek Revival style.
Notice the temple front fagade with
pedimented gable above the two-story

porch with tall square pilasters. The
hense was hoilt c. 1848, .
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The original  Congregational
Parsonage, South
Main Street next to the David
Farrar house was a gift from the

located on

estate of Sophronia Jones. [t was
wsed as a parsonage until 1893
when it was sold and a new par-
sonage  buile on Monadnock
Street. The new Parsonage 1s a
laterally oriented three by-three
bay house with broad gable wall
dormer. Tt has decorative cut

shingles and a Queen Anue entry

porch. ’
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DR. CHARLES WHITNEY HouUSE

The Dr. Whitney house was built f

on South Main Street in 1818, It
reflects the Federal style and has
a center fireplace chimney. The
eniry has pardial sidelights, slen-
der pilasters, and a semi-elliptical
fan, Dr. Whitney was the father
of Charles Whiiney, who owned
Whitney's Store.

HARRINGTON-SPAULDING-STONE HoOUSE

In 1780 Joshua Harrington purchased land trom Thomas Tolman
and built a house which was to constitute an ell to a later house.
Llijah Harrington buile that house about 1815, In 1853 he sold it
to Eri Spaulding. In 1887 Dr.
Melvin T. Stanc purchased the
much-enlarged and improved
home. Dr. Stone, who wrote

the sccond town history, was
Troy thirteenth  physician.
‘His davghter, Mildred, was a
1 much-respected music teacher

in the area. .

Troy Mills, long an cconomic mainstay of the community, started in

1851 when Thomas Goodall began the manufactnre of blankets,
tabrics, and the frst fitted horse blankets to be manufactured,
Mr. Goodall began this enterprise in the Tolman Grist Mill, located
just south of the common. The first mill was a two-and-a-half-story
building with a three-story tower and belfry on the exterior of the
gable end. The Troy Blanket Mills was formed in 1845 when Messers.
Ellior, Porter, and
Ripley purchased the

mill. Because of con-
tinuous development
of plant and prod-
ucts, the mill exists
today as Troy Mills,
having been renamed
in 1960,




Troy BarTIST CHURCH

Organized im 1789 and originally
known as the Baptist Church
of Fitzwilliam, the First Baptist
Church of Troy met in homes and
the town hall until the Fedcral-
style building on North Main
Street was constructed in 1848-
1849, The bricks werc made in
Troy and the granite slab front
steps were quarried from the Troy

granite quarry. The church seats
at that time faced the street. In
1891 the church was remodeled by adding a vestry. [n 1506 the church
received its parsonage from Alva 5. Clark upon his death. Mr. Clark
had served as deacon for 45 years. In 1958 the vestry was enlarged to
include 10 classrooms, an office, and a study. The parking lot on the
church’s north side was completed in 1974.

VILLAGE CEMETERY

In 1785 the land for the first
burying ground was donated by
Troy's earlicst settler, William

Barkcr. The cemetary was en-
closed by a stone wall. Until the
burying pground becamne too
small, it was the resting place of
many carly residents of Troy.
Mrs. Sally Kendall is known
to be the first person interred
there. Exactly where is nncer-
tain, because many of the graves
had no headstones. The burying
ground was cnlarged twice over
the years and in 1874 a new
cemetery, Mountain View, was
started.

MoRrsge TAVERN

This ell, on the west side of the common, is our only reminder of the

Morse Tavern. In 1802 Josiah Morse purchased a small piece of land
from Thomas Tolman and built a two-room tavern. In 1812 he sold
the tavern to Constant Weaver, who had a deep interest in Troy’s
struggle to become a town. A citizen’s meeting was held at Weaver’s
Tavern to draw up plans for incorporation. In 1814 Weaver sold the
tavern to Elnathan Gorham. The legislative committee met here to
consider the situation. Imaginc the revelry and jolly drinking the night
of June 19, 1815, to celebrate the state™s decision to support incorpo-
ration. David Wheeler owned the tavern as a public house from 1827
to 1855. In 1858 John Clement leased the tavern, made extensive re-
pairs, and the hostelry became known as Monadnock Inn, .
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RoBESON-FARRAR-WHITNEY STORE

In 1793 Jonas Robeson purchased land from Joshua Harrington and
built a store with a dwelling in the rear. It was the cighth building in
town and was seld to Daniel Farrar in 1813. Farrar mnoved the build-
ing further back and built the Greck Revival brick building in 1835.
The building has a three-bay gable front fagade, with an overhanging
pedimented gable on tall pi-
lasters to create a two-story
front porch. Afrer serving in
the War of the Rebellion,
Charles Whitney purchased
the Farrar Store and owned it

for many years, The building
is on Sonth Main Strcct just
south of the bridge.

ToLman MiLL SITE

An integral part of any community was the grist mill to grind wheat,
rye, and cornmeal. Thomas Tolman built the first grist mill on this site,
close by the South Main Street bridge,
in 1772. Joshua Harrington pur-
chased the mill in 1780. The grist mill
was known far and wide. It was opet-
ated by Mr. Harrington and his sons
for 50 years. Luke Harris purchased
the mill and water rights from the

Harringtons in 1834 and began a
weaving mill. In 1851 Thomas Goodall
purchased the mill whic |1 was the fore-
runner of Troy Mills.

In 1786 Jonas Warren erected a

building, part of which was used as
a storc, on the cast side of the
common. This building was Troy’s
Arst store and fourth house. Soon

thereafter he erected an adjoining
building to be used as a tavern. In
1815 Lyman White, a tannet, pur-
chased both buildings and lived in
the tavern. The store was likewise

nsed as a dwelling,

ImmacuLAaTE CONCEPTION CHURCH

The Catholic church was established in 1891 as a mission of the Keene
church, In 1902, Father O*Neil came to Troy to direct construction of

the church which was completed in
1903, on School Strect. A few years
later a rectory was added. In 1974, a
new altar, baptistry, and statue of the
holy family were added. The rectory
was rcdecorated and a new kitchen
added in 1975, Shortly thereafter the
parish hall was extended. The church
is an example of Gothic Revival ar-

chitecture,
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